



416 Maetan-Dong, Young-Tong-Gu, Suwon City, Gyungki-Do, 443-742 Korea

Date: July 13, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: A3L633ANH
(Original Grant date: 06/28/2011)
Applicant: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: A3L633ANH, originally granted on 06/28/2011.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change 1. The module is being used in a different host (Portable category Configuration).
Change 2. Add antenna. Please refer to antenna specs submitted.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John SC Lee", written in a cursive style.

John SC Lee
Manager and Chief Engineer
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
PC R& D Division
416 Maetan-Dong, Young-Tong-Gu, Suwon City, Gyungki-Do, 443-742 Korea